Chiroles, Erick
\

From: Morales, Adrian
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 11:19 AM
To: Chiroles, Erick

. Ce: Garcia, Francisco; Monserrat, Marcia
Subject: FW: Changing tables City Facilities
Attachments: Est_11320_from_delcons_inc._8876.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Erick,

Attached please find the cost to furnish and install baby changing stations. They are about $500 each.

Hope this helps,

MIAMIBEACH

Adrian Morales, Director/Lincoin Road Manager
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
1833 Bay Rd, Miami Beach, FL 33139

Tel: 305-673-7000 Ext: 2932 / Fax: 786-394-5350 / www.miamibeachfl.gov
Mobile: 786-620-6978

We are committed to providing excellent public service and safely to ail who live, work, and play in our vibrant, tropical, historic community.
From: Garcia, Francisco
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Morales, Adrian <AdrianMorales@miamibeachfl.gov>
Subject: FW: Changing tables City Facilities

Adrian,

See attached baby changing station installation proposal from Delcons Inc. This would bri

ng the installed unit cost down
t0 $492.22, see breakdown below.

Product: $242.22
Installation: $250.00
Total: $492.22 x 60 Units = $29,533.20

Please call or email me with any questions.

Best,

MIAMIBEACH

Frank Garcia, LEED Green Associate
Facilities Capital Projects Coordinator
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
1833 Bay Road, Miami Beach, FL 33139



